



Mid Calder Institute Hall, 15 Market Street
Mid Calder, Livingston, West Lothian, EH53 0AL
www.mccc.org.uk

Minutes of Virtual Meeting Mayth 2020

Present Gordon Scott (GS) , Sheila Colthart (SC), Sam Hanlon (SH)
Jim Reid (JR) , Dougie Cockburn (DC), Neil Barton (NB) Richard Mackay (RM)

Apologies Yvonne Kelly (YK) ,Peter Baird (PB)

Items for Discussion

Nudes DC had produced guidelines which were accepted by those present with some slight re-working and would be put on line when ready.

Equaliser/Portfolio Contest Good to go with subject amended to Monochrome Building with a closing date of Friday June 12th. Portfolio comp to be held over till next season

IOY Competition JR to put together list of qualifying images with the intention of having an on line member vote later in the summer. Also to see if he still had winners certificates template to his PC to have for competition winners

Web Site SH has reworked web site and all present agreed it looked good and was a definite improvement on current site. SH asked for images to be sent to him to have an image page for each member. It will cost approx. £8.50 per month but SH had been offered a half price plan a few days before and it was agreed to see if the half price offer was still available and just sign up for it. The only possible problem was that Wix did not have a cookie policy that complied with regulations

Lockdown Activities It was decided to have a lockdown scavenger hunt over the summer as well as our usual Scavenger Hunt for our new session. DC and GS to liaise regarding subjects. The lockdown hunt would be split into two sets of 5 subjects with a period of time between them

Cheque Book DC to retrieve cheque book from IH on Thursday

Lastolite Repair Peter Baird to be asked if there was any way he could look at Lastolite background with a view to a possible repair

On Line meetings SH to sign up club to ZOOM. Membership has no ongoing commitment and can be cancelled at any time. GS has had some offers from speakers to host on line lectures. Agreed to investigate further with regards to costs etc

Equipment Purchase Some discussion took place regarding the purchase of equipment. An extra Godox or a more powerful Godox unit are to be considered

Next Meeting Monday June 29th 7.00 pm via Zoom